COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

May 12, 2014

Jerry Nettleton

Moffat County Mining, LLC
29515 Routt County Road #27
Oak Creek, CO 80467

Re:  Williams Fork Mines (Permit No. C-1981-044)
Technical Revision No. 36 (TR-36)
Permit Renewal (RN-6) and Mid-Term (MT-6) Updates and Revisions.

Dear Mr. Nettleton:

We have received your application for a technical revision to your permit to conduct coal mining in
Colorado. Our initial review indicates that all preliminary items required by Rule 2.08.4(5) have
not been submitted. Thus, your application is incomplete for the purposes of filing as of May 12,
2014.

The technical revision application form submitted identifies the wrong permit number and
permittee. Please submit a revision form with the correct information.

In accordance with Rule 2.07.3(1), you have the opportunity to amend, review, or otherwise make
your application complete.
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If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,

QonlZ oI

Jared L. Ebert
Environmental Protection Specialist
Jared.ebert@state.co.us
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